Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

June 14, 2023

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:02 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Mark Bowen (OLC)	
Jason Kispert (Sgt. MSP)	My Harrison	
James Hock (Chief of Staff)	Jonathon Maurath	
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	P. Michael Errico	
Carl Roy	Susan Kim	
Michael Spaulding	Portia Fernandes	
Rachel Rosenberg	Robert Bozgoz	

<u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the March 8, 2023 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on June 30, 2023 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on July 30, 2023 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

Smart Gun Report

The Board considered and unanimously passed their annual report on the status of personalized handgun technology. This requirement was part of the Responsible Gun Safety Act of 2000, and subsequently incorporated into Public Safety Article, §5-132(d).

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed June 14, 2023

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	[[1	

Regular Petitions Reviewed June 14, 2023

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	Agaoglu Inc. Co. (T and M			
23099	Gunsmithing)	AG-9	9 mm	03/08/2023
Examiner. Con concealability, b safety, caliber, c enforcement.	sideration of the firear callistic accuracy, wei letectability and utility d unanimously to appr	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia y for legitimate sportin	ten report from MSP Fi iteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to ion or law
23100	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	1911 Carry B9	9 mm	02/21/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23101	WILSON COMBAT	CQB TACTICAL LE	45 ACP	03/03/2023
1	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
	BUL TRANSMARK, LTD. (BUL ARMORY USA,	SAS II TAC PRO		
23102	LLC)	4.25"	9 mm	03/03/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23103	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	TREASURER	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23104	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	TRS COMMANDER	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23105	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	TRS COMP	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23106	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	WAR HAWK GOVERNMENT	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23107	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	WAR HAWK OFFICER	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23108	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	DELEGATE	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
23109	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	VIP AGENT 2	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23110	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	TURNBULL VIP	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23111	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	Prime Target	38 Super, 45 ACP, 9 mm	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23112	TISAS	1911 Stingray Carry B45BA	45 ACP	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi 1911 Stingray	ddition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23113	TISAS	Carry B9BA	9 mm	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
		1911 Yukon Carry		
23114	TISAS	C10	10 mm	03/06/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
ALDO UBERTI & CO. (TAYLOR & CO.)	CATTLEMAN	32 WCF	03/08/2023
		handgun that had previ	ously been
NOVA MODUL (CENTURY ARMS)	DRACO 9S	9 mm	03/09/2023
		-	t had previously
Charter Arms / Whiteknuckler Brand	Working Man Special	38 Spl	03/13/2023
		-	t had previously
CARL WALTHER (WALTHER ARMS)	COLT GOLD CUP TROPHY	22 LR	03/15/2023
		-	t had previously
ZENITH			
	ALDO UBERTI & CO. (TAYLOR & CO.) Fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap NOVA MODUL (CENTURY ARMS) Fore the Board was for The Board unanimous Charter Arms / Whiteknuckler Brand Fore the Board was for The Board unanimous CARL WALTHER (WALTHER (WALTHER ARMS)	ALDO UBERTI & CO. (TAYLOR & CO.) CATTLEMAN Fore the Board was for a caliber addition to a Board unanimously approved the addition. NOVA MODUL (CENTURY ARMS) DRACO 9S Fore the Board was for an enhanced model ac The Board unanimously approved the additi Charter Arms / Whiteknuckler Brand Working Man Special Fore the Board was for an enhanced model ac The Board unanimously approved the additi Charter Arms / Whiteknuckler Brand Working Man Special Fore the Board was for an enhanced model ac The Board unanimously approved the additi Core the Board was for an enhanced model ac The Board unanimously approved the additi Fore the Board was for an enhanced model ac The Board unanimously approved the additi Core the Board was for an enhanced model ac The Board unanimously approved the additi Fore the Board was for an enhanced model ac The Board unanimously approved the additi Core the Board was for an enhanced model ac TROPHY Fore the Board was for an enhanced model ac TROPHY	ALDO UBERTI & CATTLEMAN 32 WCF Gore the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previ 30 ard unanimously approved the addition. NOVA MODUL (CENTURY 9 mm Yere the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that the board unanimously approved the addition. 9 mm Fore the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that the board unanimously approved the addition. 9 mm Charter Arms / Working Man 38 Spl Fore the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that the board unanimously approved the addition. 38 Spl Core the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that the Board unanimously approved the addition. 38 Spl Core the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that the Board unanimously approved the addition. 38 Spl Core the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that the Board unanimously approved the addition. 38 Spl Core the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that the Board unanimously approved the addition. 38 Spl

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
23120	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P365-XMACRO TACOPS	9 mm	03/23/2023
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha ion.	t had previously
23121	ALPHA FOXTROT	AF1911 Government	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/23/2023
Examiner. Con concealability, l safety, caliber, o enforcement.	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei detectability and utility d unanimously to appr	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia y for legitimate sportir	tten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur ng activities, self-protect the above-mentioned ca	tue; e, reliability as to ion or law
23122	ALPHA FOXTROT	AF1911 Compact	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	03/23/2023
The petition bef	fore the Board was for	· · · · · ·	ddition to a handgun tha	
22122	ALPHA	AF1911	9 mm, 10 mm, 45	02/22/2022

Commander

ACP

03/23/2023

23123

FOXTROT

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
23124	ALPHA FOXTROT	AF-C	9 mm	03/23/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	ALPHA			
23125	FOXTROT	AF-SC	9 mm	03/23/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	PARA-USA, INC & PARA-USA,			
23126	LLC	LDA Officer	45 ACP	03/23/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Taurus Armas			
23127	(Taurus	1011 Officer	0 mm	02/27/2022
23127	International Mfg.)	1911 Officer	9 mm	03/27/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Arsenal Firearms			
	Italy (American			
	Precision			
23128	Firearms)	Strike One Speed	9 mm	04/03/2023

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23129	Arsenal Firearms Italy (American Precision Firearms)	Strike One Mark II	9 mm	04/03/2023
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23130	ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES (IWI US)	GALIL ACE SAR GEN II PISTOL	7.62X51MM NATO	04/03/2023
-	ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
23131	GLOCK	28 Gen 3	380 ACP	04/04/2023
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23132	FN HERSTAL	FIVE-SEVEN MK2P	5.7X28 mm	04/11/2023
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23133	Taran Tactical Innovations	JW4 Pit Viper	9 mm	04/12/2023
Examiner. Con concealability, t	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufacture ag activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to
The Board voted the criteria state	• • •	rove the firearm in all	the above-mentioned ca	libers as it meets

<u>Docket No.</u>	Make	Model	Caliber	Date Received
	BERSA S.A.			
	(TALON			
23134	DISTRIBUTING,	TPR45C	45 A C D	04/13/2023
23134	LLC)	IPK45C	45 ACP	04/13/2023
Examiner. Con concealability,	sideration of the firear ballistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of material	ten report from MSP Fi iteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to
The Board vote the criteria state		rove the firearm in all t	he above-mentioned ca	libers as it meets
	ATLAS			
23135	GUNWORKS, INC.	Artemis RDS V2	9 mm	04/14/2023
-		an enhanced model ad sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
-			Ũ	t had previously 04/17/2023
been approved. 23136 The petition be	The Board unanimous SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	sly approved the addition P320 AXG LEGION	on. 9 mm Idition to a handgun tha	04/17/2023
been approved. 23136 The petition be	The Board unanimous SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P320 AXG LEGION	on. 9 mm Idition to a handgun tha	04/17/2023
been approved. 23136 The petition be been approved. 23137 The petition be	The Board unanimous SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC. fore the Board was for The Board unanimous ROCK ISLAND ARMORY	P320 AXG LEGION an enhanced model ad sly approved the additi BBR 3.10	on. 9 mm Idition to a handgun tha on.	04/17/2023 t had previously 04/19/2023

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23139	AXON	TASER 10	MULTI-TASER, 6.35MM TASER	04/19/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Rossi/CBC			
	(Braztech			
23140	International, LC)	Brawler	45 Colt/410 Bore	03/27/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM	P320 XCARRY		
23141	S INC.	SPECTRE	9 mm	04/24/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

23142	GRENDEL	P-10	380 ACP	04/24/2023

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23143	UMAREX (FN AMERICA, LLC)	502 TACTICAL	22 LR	04/24/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23144	STURM RUGER	Super Wrangler	22 LR/22 WMR	04/25/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23145	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P365-380 ROSE	380 ACP	04/26/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23146	BRUGGER & THOMET (BRUGGER & THOMET USA)	STATION SIX-45	45 ACP	04/26/2023
The petition bef	ore the Board was for		ldition to a handgun tha	t had previously
23147	GQ ARMORY/SIG SAUER	Paladin Sig P320 Pistol	9 mm	04/26/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
23148	FN HERSTAL (FN America, LLC)	SCAR 15P Pistol	5.56x45 mm	05/01/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	WILSON COMBAT/SIG			
23149	SAUER	WCP365	9 mm	05/02/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	TISAS (SDS			
23150	IMPORTS)	1911 Carry SS45R	45 ACP	05/03/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

23151	VOLQUARTSEN	Mini Mamba	22 LR	05/04/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

23152	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 14T	380 ACP	05/04/2023

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>	
23153	CMMG, INC.	DISSENT MK4	300 BLK	05/04/2023	
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been	
23154	E.M.F. (ALDO UBERTI)	Hartford	45 LC	05/05/2023	
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously	
23155	ALDO UBERTI & CO. (CIMARRON ARMS)	Tuco Special 1860 Conversion	45 LC	05/05/2023	
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously	
23156	SAVAGE ARMS	Savage 1911	45 ACP, 9 mm	05/09/2023	
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.					
	The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.				

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23157	MANURHIN	MR-96	357 Mag	05/10/2023

	ALFA-PROJ (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATIONA			
23158	L)	AL3.0	357 Mag	05/12/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	GIRSAN			
23159	(R.OX.NJ)	MC 1911	45 ACP	05/12/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
23160	S INC.	P938 Legion	9 mm	05/12/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

ľ			GREAT		
			WESTERN II		
			"1873		
	23161	F. LLI PIETTA	CALIFORNIAN"	9 mm	05/15/2023

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>		
23162	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	1911 OPERATOR	9 mm	05/16/2023		
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
23163	WILSON COMBAT	X-TAC Elite	9 mm	05/16/2023		
Examiner. Con concealability, t safety, caliber, c enforcement. The Board voted	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.					
23164	F. TANFOGLIO (ITALIAN FIREARMS GROUP)	Defiant Limited Pro	9 mm handgun that had previ	05/17/2023		
-	Board unanimously ap					
23165	Stealth Arms	Platypus	9 mm	05/17/2023		
Examiner. Con concealability, t safety, caliber, c enforcement.	sideration of the fireat ballistic accuracy, wei letectability and utilit	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia y for legitimate sportin	ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect the above-mentioned ca	tue; e, reliability as to tion or law		

the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23166	Stealth Arms	Platypus	40 S&W, 45 ACP, 10 mm, 357 Sig	03/28/2023

	Mauser (Blue Line			
	,			
23167	Solutions)	M20	22 LR	05/17/2023
23107	Solutions)	IVIZO	22 LK	03/17/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Mauser (Blue Line			
23168	Solutions)	1911	22 LR	05/17/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	ALDO UBERTI &			
	CO. (TAYLOR &			
021.00			0	05/17/0000
23169	CO.)	1875 OUTLAW	9 mm	05/17/2023

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>			
23170	ZENITH FIREARMS	ZF-5K	9 mm	05/17/2023			
-	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
23171	ZENITH FIREARMS	ZF-5T	9 mm	05/17/2023			
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously			
23172	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	1911 EMPEROR SCORPION	10 mm	05/18/2023			
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been			
23173	REMINGTON ARMS CO., INC.	700 (CHASSIS PISTOL)	8.6 Blackout	05/18/2023			
_	ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been			
23174	PIONEER ARMS CORPORATION	РМ63-С	9x18mm Makarov	05/19/2023			
Examiner. Con concealability, b	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ten report from MSP Fi iteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to			
	The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.						

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
23175	ALDO UBERTI & CO. (STOEGER IND.)	1873 Cattleman Bisley	357 Mag	05/19/2023

	SIG SAUER/SIGARM			
23176	S INC.	MCX SPEAR	7.62x51 mm	05/22/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SIG	DACE VALACIDO		
	SAUER/SIGARM	P365-XMACRO		
23177	S INC.	COMP	9 mm	05/22/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

		P365-XMACRO		
	SIG	COMP		
	SAUER/SIGARM	ROMEOZERO		
23178	S INC.	ELITE	9 mm	05/22/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	BRIXIA (CHIAPPA			
	USA/CHARLES			
23179	DALY)	1911 FIELD	9 mm	05/22/2023

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
23180	SMITH & WESSON	627-5	357 Mag	05/22/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23181	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC P35 Select 1	9 mm	05/23/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23182	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	PRIME CARRY	9 mm	05/24/2023
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
23183	SMITH & WESSON	PERFORMANCE CENTER M&P 10 M2.0	10 mm	05/24/2023
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23184	CANIK (CENTURY ARMS)	METE SF PRO	9 mm	05/24/2023
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23185	BERETTA (BERETTA USA)	APX A1 Tactical	9 mm	05/24/2023
-		an enhanced model ac	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

	CARL WALTHER			
	(WALTHER	P99 AS FINAL		
23186	ARMS)	EDITION	9 mm	05/24/2023

	BERETTA			
23187	(BERETTA USA)	PMXs	9 mm	05/24/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

23188	Taran Tactical Innovations	JW3 Combat Master	9 mm	05/24/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated it was functional, but after about 6 shots, it would not go back into battery. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

<u>Docket No.</u>	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
	RIFLE	QUICKHATCH		
23189	DYNAMICS	PISTOL	7.62X39mm	05/24/2023
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
23190	BUL ARMORY	AXE C HATCHET	9 mm	05/24/2023
	CANIK (CENTURY	sly approved the additi SIGNATURE SERIES METE SFT MIAMI		
23191	ARMS)	DAYS	9 mm	05/25/2023
-	The Board unanimou CANIK	sly approved the additi SIGNATURE SERIES METE	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
23192	(CENTURY ARMS)	SFT MIAMI NIGHTS	9 mm	05/25/2023
The petition bef	ore the Board was for		ldition to a handgun tha	

Additional Items

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 11:49 AM.